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Shiau Chan !I.I{H.Autn]

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 2:26 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD_FEM90868 DOA; 10/12/2018 - Incomplete Docs
Hi Shiau Chan

Excess confirmed $300

Thank you.

Regards,

Mimi Zarina @ Mimi

AlG
Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this emall [and any attachments hareto) s confidentinl and may be protected by legal prvileges and work product
jmmunities. i you are nat the intended recipiont, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by anyone ather than the
imiended reciplent is not a waivar of any attomey-client or work product privilege, If you hiave receved thin emiail in error, plaase immediately
notity me by "Reply” commmand and permanently delete the onginal and any copies or prmtouts thereof, Although this emall and any
attachments are believed to be free of any wirus or other defect that might affect any computer systam mto which it is recelved and opened, i
Is the respomsibility of the reciplent to ensure that it 14 virus lree and no respomsibidlity s accepted by American International Group, Inc. or ds
subakdiaries or affillates either jointly ar weverally, for any loss or damage arising in amy way from 1S use

MimiZarina.DallvAmri@aig.com | www.AIG.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; SUR

Subject: RE: OD_FBMS9086B DOA; 10/12/2018 - Incomplete Docs
Importance: High

Dear Mimi,

Kindly advise the excess of above motorbike in Merimen System.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: G256-3561 | emall: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080993)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 11:15 AM



Shiau Chan {LI{KAutu!

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 2:09 AM

To: MNaz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: INVOICE AND DV, Re: FBM 90868 FINALIZATION
Attachments: FBM9086BInvDV.PDF

Dear All,

| agree with the lump sum repair of $2.300,00 before excess and GST. Please refer to the attached file for the invoice
and DV and If you need the originals? Please help to forward to AIG and let me know the claim officer for this
matter. Thanks.

Regards,
Kwan S, H.

Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Tue, 2/19/19, Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Subject: Re: FBM S08E6B FINALIZATION

To: "Sbk E" <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Ce: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)" <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>, "SUR" <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019, 6:29 PM

Dear Mr Kwan ,

Apologies for
the late reply. Attached

herewith is the amended marked estimate. We will proceed to finalize if you are agreeable with the amended
COR;

PARTS

- §1855

LESS

10% - 51669.50

SPECIAL NET ITEMS - $550
LABOUR

- 5640

LESS LUMP SUM 20% -
$2287.60

TOTAL -

$2300.00 / 3 REPAIR DAYS






LY

Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, 3 February 2019 11:37 AM
To: Maz (LKKAuUtD)

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: Re: FBM 90868 FINALIZATION
Dear Naz,

Please settle at $2,400.00 before excess and GST. Thanks.
Regards,
KwanS. H.

Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Wed, 1/30/19, Naz (LKKAuto] <Naz@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Subject: Re: FBM 90868 FINALIZATION

Tao: "Sbk E" <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Cc: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)" <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>, "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019, 11:44 AM

Dear Mr Kwan ,

Apologies for

the late reply. Attached

herewith is the amended marked estimate following a check on the part prices. We will proceed to finalize if you
are agreeable with the amended COR;

PARTS
51705

LESS

10% - $1534.50

SPECIAL NET ITEMS - 5470
LABOUR

- $640

LESS LUMP SUM 20% -
52115.20

TOTAL -

$2100.00 / 3 REPAIR DAYS

Thank



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 1012I

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBM9086B
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 21 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: SNIPER T150
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: G3E6EQ384648
Chassis No.: MH3UG0740J0101669
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $1,993.00
Original Registration Date: 10 May 2018
First Registration Date: 10 May 2018
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $299.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 09 May 2028
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $7.204.00

COE Rebate Amount: $6,759.00
Total Rebate Amount: $6,759.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Dec 2018

OK



REPORT ERROR ADD TO SHORTLIST

Yamaha MXi T150 Sniper

Listing Type Paid Ad

Brand Yamaha

Model Yamaha MXI T150 Sniper
Engine Capacity 150cc

Classification 2B

Registration Date 31/112/2015

COE Expiry Date 30/12/2025 (7 years lsft)
Mileage -

No. of owners -

Type of Vehicle Cubs

Price: SCP$7500



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 14/12/2018 16:37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPOR TAMT NOTICE
Plegae repoet cormacily e delain of he acixinil i apeod U Be chish piicesi
fim Foem et e comphetad by the Palicyhalder andior ihe Authorsed Drver
rmanon pronded most be o drgthiul and scoursl® ss powitss. Ay wiBul merspresaniaion o withaldng of matenal lacis mag sllew insurancs companes o
it pobicy llabibity
NN SSwd and acomptanon of e Form by saarance compamans s ool an admsesan of palicy labdity on e pan of ihe mEreNDD oo e
Any false reporting may bo eeferred fo the Polico for imestigation.
will b forwarded by e insurers of 1no GIA Aecorss Mansgemaen Centte estabishaed by the Genersl insursnce Associaton of Smgapory [GIA} T
Mt cogmon ol Bus report &l o8 & les, be mads avalable upon applicslion By intoresind parioa
By g incgemont of Tes repor 10 Ma INXDIE. pou horapy consant 1o thg srohiving of s report 8t ihe contre and o copies of T repor Dmng Made av il

# T erREeS

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Tiis fREOE

Date Of Repor 111272018 17:45

Duate O Accident 10/12/2018 23:45

Exsct Location Of Accidant WOOOLANDS DRIVE 60
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vel Registration Mumbes FEMSOASE
Insured/Policyholder

tame Of Registened Qawnier YANG ME]I HONG

NHIC Nb S6961012)

Emanl Address YANGMH1433@HOTMAIL.COM
Meblle Phone Mo (LOCAL | =65-90495347
Altamative Phano No QFFICE-BO489347T

Vehicle Particulars
KAnn Ltactiuter YARMAHA
hiscdiol SNIPER 150

Enpct Purposo lar which vehicle was being used al
fNime of neciden

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy VES
fiar repair o your vehicla?

It Wo, Please state action to be taken

‘ehicle Catlegory MOTORCYCLE
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
| yper O Covarago COMPREHENSIVE
Float Policy NQ

Policy Number

Caovor Note Number

Driver

Name of Dnve YANG MEI HONG

NRIC Mo 562810121

Date OI Binh 1/08!1 268

Cecupation OUTOOOR

Ot O Diviicliig Paian 23/03/18985

Driving Exparionce 23 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gipndar FEMALE

Mobie Number (LOCALY +65-90409347
Fax Numibiosr

Contact Numbar OFFICE-B0498047

EMail Address YANGMH1433EHOTMAIL.COM

Page * of 1i



Addrass

Poslcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of tha Drivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Informatian of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Waather Conditions

Rond Surface

Other Information

Was any forsign vehicle involved in this accident?
Numbar of vahicies involved in the accident

Was any hody njured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospitsl by
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown pErSON(S )
saliciting/ofaring accident claims assistance.

Humbar of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporad o the palics?

If ¥is. Flease slale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion given®

Il Yas.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO REPORT ATTACHED
Attachment|(s)

Ara accldant photos avallabile for altachmeam?
Was there any video captursd by Car Camara?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 520 WOODLAMNDS DRIVE 14 #03.321
730820

NO

OWNER

NO COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
KO
NO

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MNama

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson ih which vahicle?
Waere seal balts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Posteode

YANG MEI HONG

FEMS0RER

ND

Page 2 & 1)
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] Corimation S A Pty ) it Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

BLEMTTED ¥ Patrich Tis Jou Miang Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 14/12/2018 16:37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Floass repon correcty ihe delass of the acooent 1o speed up he clasms process

<. This Form must be completad by the Policyhoider andioe the Authorised Dreed

3, Informution provided must be as truthiful and aocurats es possible Any willyl misrepresantaion or witholding ol materisl facts may allow naurance companies io
requdiate policy liability

d, The issue and scoepiance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy Rability on the part of the Insurance companiss

£, Any faise reporting may be referred io the Police for investigation

&, Thiw repon will be forsarded by the insurers of the GLA Reconds Management Cantre sstadished by e General Insurance Assoomiion of Singapore (GIA) for
srchiving and thal coples of this repart will, fos a fee. be made aveisble upon application by Inleresied paries

T. By the lodgemani of this repon o fhe insurers, you hesaby consent fo the archiving of thes repor a1 the cenire #nd 1o copes of the report bemg mads availabie
afomesand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 111272018 17:45

Date Of Accident 10/12/2018 23:45

Exact Location Of Accident WOODLANDS DRIVE 60
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbser FBMI0BEE
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner YANG MEI HONG

NRIC No 569610121

Emall Address YANGMH 1433 @HOTMAIL COM
Mabile Phone Na (LOCAL) +85-80488347
Allemative Phona Mo OFFICE-804088347
Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurar YAMAHA

Mode| ENIPER 150

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used af
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own nsurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YD

If No. Please state action io ba taken

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleal Palicy MO

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver YANG MEI HONG

NRIC No S68610121

Data Of Birth 10/08/1969

Oocupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/03/1995

Driving Expanence 23 YEARS AND B MONTHS
Gandar FEMALE

Mablle Number (LOCAL) +65-90499347

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-80480347

EMall Address YANE-MHH'J-'J@H{J TMAIL COM

Paga 1ol 12



Address BLK 520 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14 #03-321
Fosicode 730520

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle a

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident NG COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vahicles invalved In tha accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? ND

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was tha accident reported to the palice? NO
It Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO REPORT ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO
YWas there any audio recorded? NO
MName YANG MEI HONG

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicle? FBMa08EE
Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed lo haspital by
ambuiance?

Address
Postcode

Pags 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Il 1 8 Inrursss andlor 2ny other third perties that assint in valusting. investgusing, controliing or meneging fracd,
reguleton, low enfoccament and governmant agenciss 3 rassonably required for the PUTDOSES STaTHD, o

] fur complying with requirerments undsr ey regUIaton. 1ws oF courl arcery
/" o s
\qp\‘% \ \\D\\(

P 2ficyholder's Sgasturs Detver's Signature | Reporting Cantre Peroanal's Sigmtuy
Cme & Time {17 detver s nat thes policyholder) Hame
Outz & Tima NEIC/FN o,
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4

14/12 2018 71:35AW FAX +B5B2875400 BIKE FRODUCTIOM PTE LTD @ooo1/0001

18=1F=10[1"11 30 1 EowEl, | BIKE FrogusTions - 17

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTORCYCLE AUTOVANTAGE MOTORCYCLE

Nama of Policyholder @ YANG MEI HONG Vehicle Mo. : FEMBOASE
Parlod af Insuranea £ 11 May 2018 To 10 May 2018 Palley Ma. s 1B0D0SITET
Engine Mo, 1 GIESEDIR4EAR Endorsemant Ke.
Chassls Neo. : MH3UGOT40J01015658 lssusd Dats : 11 May 2018
MakeModel | YAMAHA SNIPER T150
Engine CapecilyTonnege : 150.00 CC Sum Insured . Market Vals First Yeor of Regisimion : 2018
Driver Reslriction ¢ Mamed Oriver Basis Off Peak Car © No fnauring with COE/PARF | Yes

| Parsgn ¢r Classes of Parsors Enlited o Drhva®
@) Tra Pelevhalie

| NI PRTRILK

Age Condition Not Applicable

Uimiialion os to gso®
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BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD

610, Serangoon Road S(218216)

Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400

ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

Date: 17 Dec 2018

ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR: YAMAHA SNIPER T150 - FBM90868B

Chassis No.:
Engitte No.:

RRRRRRRERAR [

RRRRRRRERRERERRERERE

- — g e g

3RRR

Mote: The above estim

v SN

¢l

3 bivs -

'I:"-}""}J'-

T (LM

MH3UGO0740J0101668
G3EEE03B4648

Description

Front disk

Front wheel axle
Left fork assembly
Rim tape

Front mudguard
Headlight cover
Headlight assy
Centre basket

ey

AT SR WG s JBU; Of [N B
P pldaatem o (T (L) ASTouedng «
pasOgE D |1 EeEgieu el O «

WG soaprilai g oy, 8 w0 kung lped pugs e
LKLl () SR ) i Gy

Aty fuunn (9 lued belewed ledus o) e
St et FgV s Libereai 0]

Bumonog s jo seimday s

Ajmou eousy STURTSU0T) OITY WX |

e
ol
palyamcicy

Left fairing assy

Left fairing amblem

Left lower fairing

Steering stem bearing @ $45.00
Steering stem underbracket
Handle bar

Left view mirrar

Gear pedal assy

Left front footrest holder assembly
Left front footrest

Box rack

Less discount 1096

Special nett items
Front sport rim

ERP IU

Front number plate
Top box

Towing charges

Dismantle, replace, realign and
adjust above damaged parts

To knock, straighten chassis & body
balancing

To remove/refit, replace (if damage) check and

straighten front fork tubes

To remove/refil, replace (if damage) check and

replace front sport rim
Spray painting

Total Estimate

22 N\

Page 1

(010 [ perte Lkt oLy

is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7% ©

B

Estimate

$145.00 X SV¢
$75.00 ©

$380,007 &7 Tré cwes

$35.00 Fe ¢
485,00 -« - ¢
§75.0 ~ Lo
$135.00" v
$30,00 -
$165.00 © -

$25.00 < V=

$115.00 ~ 4

$90.00 ~
$295.00
$125.00 °
$45.00

$175.00 ~ 21

§45,00 ~ S £L2

$95.00 7

$2,280.00

$228.00

$2,052.00

$350.00 ~ <
$157.00 -

$20,00 » 1
$420.00 .~ fex

.-""
$80.00 -

$60000 /50

\E n
For Bike Produc& ﬁ ttd

a4 BAY
$135.00 = [
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Date: 17 Dec 2018

BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD
610, Serangoon Road S(218216)

Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400

ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

_T 5 . 3 o i
. e MA

KA !':

AP e T ALY
ePel— 7
AW A
ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR, YAMAHA SNIPER T150 - FBM90868B

Chassis No.: MHAUGO740J0101869 wr 51 3‘; ¢
Enging No.:  G3EBED384648 (Cas w {*u b | LL‘? )D;
s (ne ¥ Yx0-9%
Qty Description (st b WYY Estimate
D Vol
! pe > Front disk LCss LU62, bﬂ_’_{‘_ 1o mﬂﬁxi{fg’:f l
1 pe = Front wheel axle 0 Ly BT $75.00 7 A
| pe e Left fork assembly LIYFTALS 1&.»/ VL §380:00F ) tseAmepres <
I pe Rim tape e P §35.00 A ¢
! pc Frant mudguard $95.00 ~ ==t
1 pe Headlight cover $75.00 /SR,
1 pc Headlight assy $135.00/% fvi
1 pe Centre basket $30.00 S
i pc Left falring assy" 4 $165.00 /S
1 pe Left falring amblem $25.00 /="
| pe Left lower fairing s115.00 ~ S¢h -
2 pes , Steering stem bearing @ $45,00 $90.00 7 K
I pc « Steerning stem underbracket $295.00 ;” 81
1 pc * Handle bar $125.00 f“,ﬂ g
1 pc Lefl view mirror ) $45.00 g SAL
| pe Gear pedal assy ¥ $435.00 B T
| pe Left front footrest halder assembly ' $175.00 gl
| pe Left front footrest : $45,00 7~ 5*"—3-
l pe a Box rack Yy ¢9500 F 7
. y 110
M) $2,280,00
Less discount 10% $228.00
[ 465 1T $2,052.00
Special nett items ’
I pe ® Front sport rim 100 g3s0on A "; “uf
1 pe ERP 1U $157.00 ¢ x>
1 pc * Front numiber plate $20.00 et < ALC
| pe Top box S5 4470000 /S
e
1) Towing charges A $80.00 /
Dismantle, replace, realign and =
2) adjust above damaged parts $600.00 /50
To knock, straighten chassis & body
1) balancing - $380.00 |Uv
®* To remove/refit, replace (If damage) check and s B
5) straighten front fork tubes $180000 * &7
o To remove/refit, replace (if damage) check and = e T
5) replace front sport rim $18000 7Y — 5
b Spray paiming Ly ﬁm 2og
Total Estimate g!nﬂ 00
Mote: The above estimate is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7% :’“{ 1#_? %
- L'_ L 11". i!’ FL-?
”‘”r{,‘i / LK For Bike Productﬁ"’ﬂe Ltd f
. pivs
b ) Page 1
o M HJHQIQ.‘! / WL .IrL":'I"Mi. LheaT?y -



BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD
610, Serangoon Road S(218215)
Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400
ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

Date: 20 Dec 2018

ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR: YAMAHA SNIPER T150 - FBM90868B

Chassis No.: MH3UGO740J01016689
Engine No.: G3IEBEQ3B4AB48

Qty Description Estimate
L pc Head meler cover L £75.00 L
| pc Meler inner cover 'l $85.00 |
$160.00
Less discount 10% £16.00
£144.00
Special nett items
Total Estimate $1494.00

Note: The above estimate is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7% 400,
Sa

N/

For Bike Production Pte Ltd




BIKE PRODUCTION PTE. LTD.

610, Serangoon Road Singapore 218216 TAX INVOICE
Tel: 6392 2555 Fax: 6297 5400 Co. Registration No. 200007407G
gg} E;Eu Hhc; 2000074076
No: 5826
Name PV PSR PRGRIC  WhtiiE PR L pate _13]2]2019
Address . A% SHENIon  wiby ¥o3-tb PG BvEDInG °F 03qidc
I/C No Occupation : DOB !
Te M4 2000 (F)buis 323 Driving Licence |
Particulars Amount
Reg No: qu.[}gio% Sefiing Price %2 lho
Make & Model YAMRHE s Pt TS0 + Insurance % o
EngineNo:  (AEGE0IAW4] * Retention 5 ©
ChassisNo:  ™MW3uGoT40Tevolbbq TOTALPRICE| % 2, 14eo
insurance-Fype— -Gompre hensive— = Fhird-Party Fire Theft—Fhird-Party Sniy
Colour: BLACK. LuMp Wit SEGARS Bownpayment| ¢ 2, 300
LRSS Cackss t 300
Loan Amount Interest rates pa = v 2, 000
Terms © { Monthly Instalmenis of § BT :HI_ ] L \4O
N/R TEL 42, 140
GTR TEL -
COE NO : R
Note:

1. Abova prices do nol include E3P IU.

2. Deposlt Is not refundable.

3. Balance amount must be cleared within 3 days of the invoice date. Deposit will be forfeiled if the buyer fails o clear the full balarce
amount within the statad pericd.

4, Titie lo the above-mentioned goods will not ba handed to the buyer uniil the full amount and/or changes are i

5. Al cheque payments are to bi crossed and mada payable to Bike Production Pte Ltd. |f chaque dishanoured, the buyer has to

pay Blke Production Pte Lid by cash and a service charge of 530,00 plus pravailing GST.

Blke Production Pte Ltd will save fullrights Io repossess the above-mentioned goods without nolice in case of delaull in payment.

The buyer shall Inspec! the atave-mentioned goods immadiataly on notificalion that goods are dus and ready for colleclion. The

buyer shall give notice in writing to the sedier of any malter or thing by reason whemof he alleges thal the goods are not In acceplable

conditions, If the buyer fails to give nolice, the above-mentioned goods shall be deemed o be in accordance with the conlract and
the buyer shall be bound to atcopt and pay for the same accordingly.

8. For hire purchase. no altaration of tha hire-purchase agreemant and its tarms, including down paymant and Instaliment period, is
allowad onoe the hire-purchast: agreament ks made. In the event of cancallation, the buyer shall compensale Blke Production Ple Lid
20% of the total price plus prevailing GST and the daposit shall be forferled.

9. For hire purchase, a Singaparuan guarantor betwean 21 year & 60 year of age and with a different resideniial address from the buyar
is raquired before tha collection of the above-mentioned goods. The guarantor shall not be an undischarged banksupl and is subjuc!
to financial appraval.

111, | confirm that the information | have provided is my personal data and, whera it is not my personal dale, that | have the consanl of
tha owner of such personal dita 1o provide such information, By providing this information | understand and give my consent for
Bike Production Pie Lid to collect, use, store, transfer and / or disclose personal data about me or us and those whose personal
data | or we have provided frcm sources other than miysalf ar us for the purposes.

Mm

For Bike Production td

| lm:np:t tha above terms and conditions



Yang Mei Hong

Bik 520 Woodlands Drive 14
#03-321

Sinpgapore 730520

Dae: 29 Dec 2018

To: Mr Kwan Say Hwee
Bike Production P'te Lid
610, Serangoo 1 Road
Singapore 218216

Dear Sir,

R AKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE ACCLD 'OLLECTION

OF YAMAILA SNIPER T150 VEITICLE NO.: S086l

. Yong Mei Hong, NRIC No.: 69610121, have inspected the repair done by Bike
Production P Lid and the repair is in accordance to the repair quotation and/or surveyor
report.

| have collected the above mentioned vehicle on %l/l f_ al [0 &an, ,

Thank you ve-y much [or your attention,

Yours f§ithfully,

Yang Mei Hong .



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Nabfled [Est Submitted | Ad) Assgned Ad) Rpt Adf Submitted | Ins Auth'sd Status
18 Dec 2018 Pending for
Main | 19 Dec 2018 15:36 $§2,300.00 | $$2,300.00 Borvay
| ne ot | gat Estimates | | view g | caccel Cooe |

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [[Created by insurer]
linsured: | YANG MEI HONG, ID: 569610121, Tel: +6590499347, Emall: YANGMH1433@HOTMAIL COM

|Vehicle Reg. | l . |10/1272018 23:00 - :58
Ne.: |FBM9086B | Date of Loss: |15 'y irths From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Ciam Type: | OD / 868212132556 Fohcy/Caver | (comprenensive)

B B | Excess: S$300.00

Repamer Blke Production Pte Ltd (HQ) 10 SERANGDON ROAD, 218216 Serangoon - Tek

Handiing ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 ... [Handled by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina)

“Imﬂlﬂﬂl.ﬂlﬂjﬁlﬂﬂ’ll]-m

;:';I‘E‘?;ﬂmﬂl Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3551 ... [Handied by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullab] ... [Final Rpt due
1

YANG ME] HONG (49 [ Female) , NRIC: S69610121, Tel: «56590495347 Email; YANGMH 14313 BHOTMAIL.COM i

view Al |  Compose Case Mail ||

+ AIG_SG (27/02/2013); FAMPOSSS / OD / 10/12/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Sesrch Tasks | Create Mew Task | Comglete |

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On
No refults.

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 6/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 3

Claim Documents

*FBM9086B (86821213255G)
cD
Dec 10 2018 11:45PM
[YANG MEL HONG]

Bike Production Pte Ltd
Photos/images T |I)
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail| Print
1 20/12/1B17:58 | General View 0| wewe [ &
7 |20/12/1B 1758 | General View 0D | wwews | A
3 |20/12/1817:58 | General View ﬁ_ Load G | B
4 (20/12/1817:58 General View © | Load e =)
5 2012/1817:58 | General View _ ©  cws | B2
& (2001218 17:58 | General View 0 | tcaws | A
7 |20/12/1B 17:58 | Ganeral View 0| wrwrs | 4
& 2012181758 | General View © | x| &
9 (2012/1817:58 | General View 0 | wwwe | A
10 [20/12/18 17:58 | Genaral View 0 | s | A
11 |2012/1817:58 | General View © | s | B
12 |20/12/1817:58 | Ganeral View O | wiws | A
13 (20/12/1817:58 | General View 0 | tosdirc | A
14 (20/12/18 17:58 | General View 0| e | @
15 (20/12/18 17:58 | General View O wws | F
16 120/12/18 17:58 General View D wuwrs | A
17 |2012/1817:58 | General View 0 | adwe | &
18 |20/12/1817:58 | General View 0 | s | A
15 20/12/1817:58 | General View 0| curs | &
20 20/12/18 17:58 | General View 0 | towws | A
21 2012/1817:58 | General View O | weews | A
22 20/12/1817:58 | Ganeral View o © | ecws | B
23 20/12/18 37/50 | General View O wowc | 2
24 [20/12/18 17:58 General View D adws | M
|35 20/12/18 17:58 | General View 0| wauws |
26 20/12/1817:58 | General View © | weaws | A
27 20/12/1817:50 | General View 0| wsaws | &2
2B 20/12/1817:58 | General View 0| edws | 4
3% 2012181758 | General View @ | oad s | A
30 20/12/18 17:58 | General View D | oadws | A
In'"-'iﬁﬁmunn;u Dismantied Parts B 0| cadc | A
33 26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts O ! wearws | A
33 26/12/1809:34 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wadws | M4
34 26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts 0 | waws |
i15 26/12/18 09:24 | Dismantied Parts D | wadwc | A
38 |26/12/18 09:24 Dismantied Parts D | wedws | A
37 26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts 0 | edrs | B
3B -.Zﬂl'llj'l! Da: 24 Hlﬂlllﬂﬂ_m - Load PG E

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/3/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3

‘Photos/tmages e o]l @
[No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
39 |26/12/18 09:24 Dismantied Parts Lead PG | FA
4D 26/12/18 09:24 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wars | B2
41 26/12/18 09:24 | Dismantied Parts 0 | waws |
42 26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts Q| wadwc | 4
43 26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts © | wadws | A
44 26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts 0O | wws |
45 (26/12/1B09:24 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wwws ||
4 [26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts © | x|
47 26/12/1809:24  Dismantied Parts O | wers |
48 26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts O | wars | &
45 |26/12/1B09:24 | Dismantied Parts 0| aews | 4
50 |26/12/18 09:24 | Dismantied Parts ﬁ Losd G | BA
51 26/12/1809:24  Dismantied Parts O wurs | M
2 26/12/1809:24  Dismantied Parts O  wwws | A
53 | 5&11}1&&54 Dismantied Parts 0 | et | A
54 (28/12/1806:24 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wowrs | 4
55 |26/12/1809:24 | Dismantied Parts © | oeews | 2
56 |26/12/1800:24 | Dismantied Parts 0D | wars | 4
57 |26/12/1808:24 | Dismantied Parts © | wews | B
58 [26/12/18 09:24 Dismantied Parts ﬁ Load G | B
59 |26/12/1809:24 | Dismantiad Parts 0D | e | A
60 |26/12/18 09:24 | Dismantied Parts 0D | esaws | A
61 |26/12/18 09:24 Dismantied Parts D | waaws | A
62 [25/02/1% 15:08 | Photo ATter Spray 0 | weaws |
63 25/02/19 15:08 | Photo After Spray ©O | eirs | B
64 |25/02/15 15:08 | Photo After Spray © | wars | M
65 |25/02/1915:08 | Photo After Spray O wavc | &
Oocumestetion _ [perpeoe  TJ &
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consuitants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbmnail| Print
1 |24/12/18 10:54 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 |24/12/18 10:54 | Certificate of Insuranes Losd POF
3 |24/12/18 10:54 | Driver's Driving License Load POF
4 |24/12/18 10:54 | ESTIMATE Load POF
5 [131/02/19 11:11 | INTERVIEW AND UNDERTAKING FORM Load POF
6 |D6/03/1% 13:4% Supplementary Load POF
7 |06/03/19 14:01 | Workshop Invoice Load POF
§ |08/03/19 14:01 | Discharge Voucher @ | osdpor
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View i Browser [ v]
Assessment Raports. Lperpage V]| &
Ne_[Finalzed On | ComfartDelGro Engineering Pe Lid (Braddell) Thumbnail | Print
1 |14/12/18 16:37 | Accident Statement © | Loearm
Photos/Images 1 per page ~Il &
No |Finslzed On | ComforiDelGro Engineering Pie Lid (Braddell) Thumbnail | Print
1 [1n2s 1782 Accident Photo D | oadws | A
— e | Lo
1112418 17:57 | Accident g Lad PG | B
3 | 11/12/1817:52 | Accident Photo O | wwrs | A
. 11/12/18 17.52 | Aceident Photo © | wows | M
|

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/3/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

(Assessment Reports 1 per page _E =]
No | Fnalzed On ComfortDelGro Englneering Pte Ltd {Braddell) Thumbnail| Print
5 [1U12/1817:52  |Accident Photo O ccws [ A
6 11/12/18 1752 | Accident Photo 0 | weawc BA
Documentation 1 per ~] A
o Fnalzed On | ComfortDelGro Enginearing Pte Ltd (Braddell) Thumbnall | Print
| 1412/1816:37 | Sketch Plan O [ oaatr
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST HI ““I Pﬂﬂ‘.]

Mﬂmmmﬂ_lmmhmm

r - LKK (HQ)

Show Remarks To: (] Handling Insurer
Mite Berarkd gre provibe geless you shiow L sihes gartiss

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/3/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg e 1sseoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 62566-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page | of 4

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd Our File No:  CS/AIG18022670/NQBE2
AIG Building, 78 Shentan Way #08-18
Singapore 079120 Date: 06/03/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: YANG MEI HONG Policy Na:
Date of Loss: 10/12/2018 Mature of Claim: OD Claim No; B66212132556G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBMS086B
Make & Model: YAMAHA SNIPER, 150ce Engine No: (G3EBED384648
Reg. Date: 10/05/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: MH3UGO740J0101669
Colour: Black Odometer: 7820 km
Engine Capacity 150 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Price: 5510,000.00
Sum Insured (S3%) Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF VEHI AT THE TIM F \"i
Genaral Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabia) Yas
Handbrake {Serviceabla) ¥Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: BOMSO R17 Rear Tyre Size: 110070 R17
Front Lefi Side Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side 0mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The sbove values rpresen! the remaming fyre tresds depih
COSTOFCLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %]
Parts 3,143.00 2,239.50 S03.50 2875
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.720.00 640.00 1,080.00 62.79
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total {55) 4,863.00 2,879.50 1,983.50 40.79
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,300.00
- Excess (S§) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(58) 4 563.00 2,000.00 2,563.00 56.17
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 319.41 140.00 179.41 56.17
Nett Amount (S§) 4,862.41 2,140.00 274241 56.17
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 181122018
Date Inspected 20122018 Inspected AL Bike Production Pie Lid (HQ)
610 SERANGOON ROAD
Singapore 218216
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
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Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE This repor! represert!s our fngings af ihe time and place of inspectian stated herein. Such inspection hat been camed ouf Io fhe best of our
knowledps and ablity but any ofber kability under any ather crcumstances is hereby axpressly sxcluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “FRONT DISK Warped 14500FL *100.00FL
2 1 *FRONT WHEEL AXLE Bent 75.00FL *75.00 FL
3 1 “LEFT FORK ASSEMBLY Scralched 380.00FL =*280.00FL
4 1 “RIM TAPE Necessary 35.00FL *35.00 FL
5 1 *FRONT MUDGUARD Cracked 85.00FL *05.00 FL
B 1 “HEADLIGHT COVER Scralched 75.00FL *75.00 FL
7T 1 *HEADLIGHT ASSY Serviceable 135.00FL *-FL
8 1 “CENTRE BASKET Scralched 30.00FL *30.00 FL
8 1 “LEFT FAIRING ASSY Scralched 165.00FL *130.00FL
10 1 *LEFT LOWER FAIRING Scratched 1MS00FL *115.00FL
11 2 *STEERING STEM BEARING Necessary 80.00FL *80.00 FL
12 1 “STEERING STEM UNDERBRACKET Bant 28500FL *240.00FL
12 1 *HANDLE BAR Serviceable 125,00 FL *=FL
14 1 “LEFT VIEW MIRROR Eroken 45 00FL *45.00FL
15 1 “GEAR PEDAL ASSY Bent 13500FL *100.00FL
1B 1 *LEFT FRONT FOOTREST HOLDER ASSEMBLY Bent 175.00FL *15000FL
17 1 “LEFT FRONT FOOTREST Scratched 45.00FL *45.00FL
18 1 *BOX RACK Bent 95.00 FL *85.00 FL
18 1 “FRONT SPORT RIM Cut 350.00FS *250.00FS
20 1 “ERP IU Serviceable 157 .00FS *-FS
21 1 “FRONT NUMBER PLATE Necessary 2000FS *20.00FS
2 1 “TOP BOX Scralched 420.00FS *300.00FS
23 1 *HEAD METER COVER Cracked 75.00 FL *60.00 FL
24 1 “METER INNER COVER Bent B5.00FL *70.00FL
25 1 *LEFT FAIRING AMBLEM Necessary 25.00FL *25 00 FL

F=Franchise part S=Spchen. L=ListemDisc

Sub Total (S%)  3,387.00 2,425.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 244 00 185.50

Total Parts (S§)  3,143.00 2,239.50

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no now miscellansous ilerms selected,

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour items

1 TOWING CHARGES New B0.00 60.00

2 DISMANTLE, REPLACE, REALIGN AND ADJUST ABOVE New B00.00 150.00
DAMAGED PARTS

3 TO REMOVE / REFIT, REPLACE (IF DAMAGE) CHECK AND New 180,00 B0.00
STRAIGHTEN FRONT FORK TUBES

4 TO REMOVE / REFIT, REPLACE (IF DAMAGE) CHECK AND New 180.00 50.00
REPLACE FRONT SPORT RIM

5 SPRAY PAINTING MNew 300.00 200.00

6 TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS & BODY BALANCING MNew 380.00 100.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,720.00 640.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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